



Dominika Hofman

Passionate Learning&Development Specialist

Warszawa, Polska

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

About

Passionate Learning Manager with experience in:

Partnering with business leaders to identify training needs and trends within the business, Developing and implementing learning & development plan which increases employee's and company's performance,

Delivering training solutions which includes a blended approach to learning such as coaching, classroom training, 1-1 sessions, action learning, online training etc.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Chanel

Dominika Hofman

Douglas Cosmetics/ Parfumerie Douglas

Inditex

Peek&cloppenburg

Sephora

Experience

Training Manager Poland

Chanel | Jul 2017 - Now

Training and Development Specialist

Dominika Hofman | Apr 2015 - Now

Badanie indywidualnych potrzeb RMP Szkolenia, konsultacje, mentoring Warsztaty z zarządzania przez indywidualizację

Department Sales Manager

Peek&cloppenburg | Aug 2013 - Jun 2015

Manager

Inditex | Dec 2012 - Jul 2013

Deputy Manager

Inditex | Jun 2011 - Dec 2012

Consultant

Douglas Cosmetics/ Parfumerie Douglas | Jun 2009 - Jun 2011

Consultant/Specialist

Sephora | Apr 2007 - Jun 2009

Education & Training

2015 - 2015 RMP Polska Instytut Durkalskiego

Reiss Motivation Profile Master,

2012 - 2013 Wyższa Szkoła Gospodarki w Bydgoszczy

Business Trainer, Business Trainer

2010 - 2011 Wyższa Szkoła Gospodarki w Bydgoszczy

Postgraduate studies, Human Resources Management